

<b>Date</b>	<b>16/12/2019</b>	
Attendance	Present:	
<b>A</b>		<b>Committee management</b>
		Apologies for Absence
<b>B</b>		<b>Questions from Members of the Public</b>
<b>C</b>		<b>Minutes</b>
	1	Approve minutes of meeting 4/11/19
	2	Matters arising from the minutes 4/11/19
<b>D</b>		<b>Finance</b>
	1	Bank Balances
	2	Payments for Confirmation
	3	Payments for approval
	4	Precept
	5	Tax Liability for Clerks Pay
<b>E</b>		<b>Planning</b>
	1	Received:
	2	Decided:
	3	Enforcement:
<b>F</b>		<b>Play Area</b>
<b>G</b>		<b>Highways</b>
	1	Potholes
	2	Drains
	3	Footpath to Husbands Bosworth
<b>H</b>		<b>Parish Council Matters Ongoing</b>
	1	Village Defibrillator
	2	Parish Plan
	3	Website
	4	Pebble Hall Farm
	5	Equestrian Centre @ Home Farm, Hothorpe
	6	Bus Stop Maintenance
	7	Bus Service
	8	Hothorpe Hall- Event Noise and Cattle Grid
	9	Annual Parish Liaison Meeting
	10	Wildflower Areas on Verges
	11	Speed Signs
<b>I</b>		<b>Training, Networking &amp; Reports not dealt with elsewhere</b>
	1	Police
	2	Harborough District Council
	3	Leicestershire County Council
<b>J</b>		<b>Communications not dealt with elsewhere</b>

		<b>Items for Next Meeting</b>
<b>M</b>		

Meeting Closed:

Date and Time of Next Meetings

<b>Comments</b>
Cllr Jones, Cllr Murphy, Cllr Parkinson, Mr Sheppard (Clerk)
Cllr Marriott, Cllr Pritchard
None present
Were Proposed as a true record by Cllr Jones, Seconded by Cllr Parkinson and Signed. The retrospective planning application for Power Supply has been sent to the secretary of state.
£2856+3951=£6808.07
Confirmed
Will be applied for this week. Cllr Murphy will investigate.
19/01849/TCA Trees @ The Homestead, Main St: No adverse comments
Contact Leics Highways re. Drains in Toms Close. Drain Classed as being on Main St.
Cllr Parkinson will liaise with the Defib Manufacturer and the maintenance man
No contact at present.
No contact at present.
Will be arranged by Cllr Parkinson.
Nothing to report
No issues currently.
Was attended by Cllrs Jones, Pritchard and Parish Clerk.
The Gardening Club would like to place planters under the signs at each end of the village. This was endorsed by all present.
Pending
Nothing to report
Nothing to report
Nothing to report
Parish council will buy tables for the village hall in lieu of hire fees.

Village Hall committee are struggling for support for committee work.

20:35

27/01/2020

23/03/2020

04/05/2020



Invite village hall committee to next meeting to discuss synergies.		

Invite village hall committee to discuss synergies.  
End of year finance  
Audit